@ GoDaddy Registry

VIA NAMING SERVICES PORTAL

Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN)
12025 Waterfront Drive, Suite 300

Los Angeles, CA 90094

us

August 9, 2022

RE: Registry-Registrar Agreement Proposed Amendments (multiple TLDs)

Dear ICANN,

Pursuant to clause 2.9(a) of the Registry Agreements listed below, and Section 7.1 of the Registry
Agreement executed between ICANN and ICM Registry LLC for the .xxx TLD, we submit the below-
described changes to our Registry-Registrar Agreement.

® Registry Agreements executed between ICANN and Registry Services, LLC for the .abogado, .beer,
.biz, .blackfriday, .boston, .casa, .club, .compare, .cooking, .courses, .dds, .design, .fashion, .fishing,
fit, .garden, .horse, .law, .luxe, .miami, .photo, .rodeo, .select, .study, .surf, .vip, .vodka, .wedding, .
work, .yoga TLDs

" Registry Agreement executed between ICANN and ICM Registry AD LLC for the .adult TLD

" Registry Agreement executed between ICANN and ICM Registry PN LLC for the .porn TLD

" Registry Agreement executed between ICANN and ICM Registry SX LLC for the .sex TLD

" Registry Agreement executed between ICANN and Bayern Connect GmbH for the .bayern TLD
" Registry Agreement executed between ICANN and Minds + Machines GmbH for the .nrw TLD

We respectfully request prompt review in accordance with the Registry-Registrar Agreement (RRA)
Amendment Procedure. In compliance with the procedure, we attach a ‘redline’ version showing the
proposed changes to the current form of Registry-Registrar Agreement. The changes proposed are for the
purposes of updating the Data Processing Addendum at Exhibit B to include the UK SCCs.

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards,

Crystal Peterson, Director
Registry Services, LLC

gistry.godaddy




